IATO BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING NOVEMBER 10, 2019-9:30 AM

1-Call meeting to order: 9:30 am by President Rick Hall

Members present: Randy Baker, Clarence Dawson, Rick Hall, Timm Lamb, Chuck Liston, Kevin Long, Bill Neal, Jim Nichols, Larry Parker, Ray Wilden, Denny White. Absent: Curt Anderson, Ira Dunsworth, Josh Rasmussen, Tim Sanderson, Mike Stanley, Mark Tigges, Cornie Wassink, Rollie Wiebers, Randy Wilson.

2-Approval of Previous Minutes: June 2, 2019 MM--Randy Baker SM-Timm Lamb

3-Membership Report:

Membership due reminders have been sent to all IATO members. Two new members at this time. (Al Ling & Nolan Norris) Should have update at the IATO clinic meeting in December.

4-Treasurers Report: MM-Clarence Dawson SM-Larry Parker

At this time the IATO has \$15,362.00 in checking account. Upcoming purchases will be calendar books, shell order and clinic expenses.

5-2020 Board Members & Terms:

NW-Jim Nichols(First term ends 2021) Curt Anderson(First term ends 2020) SW-Josh Rasmussen(First term ends 2021) Rollie Wiebers(First term ends 2021) NE-Clarence Dawson(Second term ends 2021) Kevin Long(Second term ends 2021) Central-Randy Baker(First term ends 2020) Larry Parker(Second term ends 2021) SE-Randy Wilson(First term ends 2020) Timm Lamb(First term ends 2020) At Large-Ray Wilden(Second term ends 2021) Mark Tigges(First term ends 2019)

6-State Meet Review: Jared Chizek(IHSAA) & Gary Ross(IGHSAU)

*Cross Country-State meet and weather went well . Great weather for all SQM. Will establish a procedure for reviewing video of meet results before results are made final for SQM. Need for results to be posted before awards ceremony at SQM. Coaches meet time to review results. *Torso determines the finish in all races regardless of timing method.

*When single line is used to mark course the runners should run within 6-8 feet of that single line. Starters should check on course markings upon arrive at course.

*Track & Field-All schools will be allowed 1 scrimmage.(Four teams only)-Certified starter *Schools will be allowed to participate in 1 non-traditional meet in 2020 per gender. Examples: Relays only meet, individual only meet, field event meet only, girl/boy 4 x 100 relay, Drake relay events only meet. (Total outdoor meets will go to 13 for 2020) *Recommend at Coaches meeting at local meets to discuss Weightmen's Relay. It will be run correctly without the entertainment value that some athletes are trying to add. Review the Shuttle Hurdle Relay how it's being officiated. (Set and Motionless) *Headband Rule-in 2020 Track, Volleyball, and Basketball will use the same rule. Continuous piece of material. (No knots and No tails) Must meet all other requirements(Color/Logo)

7-Old Business:

*Track Advisory Meeting Report-Ray Wilden

Discussed 1A/2A coaches wanting a second break like 3A/4A meet. Discussed if better place to run 3000/3200 at State meet. Heat was a concern. Discussed the postponement of SQM in 2019. Discussed JH teams having a SHR in their order of events. All items were only discussed and no action taken.

*Volunteer Certificates-Rick Hall will have them available at the IATO Clinic.

*Honorary Members-Bill Neal reported no members were eligible for Honorary Membership this year.

*Blank Shells-Bill Neal gave a report from Tim Sanderson. We will distribute .32 blanks and .22 blanks at the IATO Clinic. Shells can't be shipped. Be sure they are picked up at the clinic.

*Reviewed the IATO Clinic schedule

*Clinic Favor-Blue Bag

8-New Business:

*Cross Country Advisory meeting is Dec. 4th. If you have items to share send to Bill Neal.

*USATF Officials Training @Drake on Jan. 26th, 2020. Time to be determined.

*IATO Pullover-Chuck Liston presented a Sand color pullover with embroidery to be given to the 2020 IATO members. The Board of Directors voted to make the IATO Pullover "Free" for all 2020 IATO members. Bill Neal will be sending out an email to get member sizes.

*Hall of Fame Banquet/IATO Clinic-Discussion was held about the IATO paying for the Hall of Fame Banquet and IATO clinic for the President, Vice President and Sec. / Treasurer. The IATO basically makes the officers be present at those two functions while other IATO members have a choice. It's a small perk for those holding those positions. MM-Timm Lamb SM-Denny White

*Cross Country Official of the Year-Kevin Long-LaPorte City

*Drake Relays-Blake Bolden gave an update on some changes within the Drake Relays staff.

<u>Meet Operations</u>(Carolyn Hill's old position)-Filled by Ciara Kissane-Lake Forest Track & Field coach.

<u>Officials</u>-Jim Walczyk and Roger Kriebs will be heading this crew. If you know any officials who would like to work the Drake Relays get a hold of these two men.

Drake Relays Committee-Ryan Elsbernd is coming on board.

9-Adjournment to lunch

11:07-MM-Kevin Long SM-Jim Nichols

Minutes submitted

Bill Neal IATO Sec. / Treasurer